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Ferrer, Rosa

From: drugctreferral
Sent: Monday, April 8, 2024 3:40 PM
To: Perez, Ashley (PUBDEF); Oorange; Snow, John (STATTY); Michalski, Maureen
Cc: Ferrer, Rosa; Lamboy, Janice; Gall, April A (BCC)
Subject: FW: Problem Solving Court Referral Form

Good Afternoon,

Our office is in receipt of the following referral:

Christina Staley
2023-CF-004748-A-0
DIV 10

Larry Henry
Program Coordinator, Adult Drug Court
Ninth Judicial Circuit of Florida
Orange County
Office: 407.836.2153

From: noreply@formstack.com <noreply@formstack.com>
Sent: Monday, April 8, 2024 9:47 AM
To: drugctreferral <drugctreferral@ocnjcc.org>
Subject: Problem Solving Court Referral Form

nil far% v toy,

Formstack Submission For: Problem Solving Court Referral Form
Submitted at 04/08/24 9:47 AM

Please Check County of Origin: Orange

Type of Referral: Adult Drug Court

Requested Track: VOP
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Referred by: Defense Attorney

Name and Phone Number:

Name: christina marie

9821 old cratina wayAddress:
Orlando, FL 32832

Phone: (321) 301-6976

Email: christinamariestaley@gmail.com

Sex: Female

Date of Birth: Jan 13, 1989

Ethnicity: Caucasian

Other Ethnicity:

Case Number: 2023-CF-004748-A-0

Charge: DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE

Comment:

Is Defendant in Jail?: Yes

Address:

Judicial Division: 10

Defense Counsel Name: Ashley Perez

Defense Counsel Phone: 407-836-4893

Defense Counsel Email: aperez01@circuit9.org
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Division State Attorney Name: John Snow

Criminal History Check:

Verified by:

Notes:

State Attorney's Office Review:

SAO Reviewed for:

Diversion:

Poste Plea:

Violation of Probation:

SAO Review:

Approved:

Denied:

Incomplete:

Sentencing Score:

SAO Cornments:

Problem Solving Court Program Office Final Review:

PSCPO Approved:

Denied/Reason:
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